Smrutika Thoti

From: Samrat Narvekar

Sent: 21 December 2024 12:41

To: Smrutika Thoti

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

Hi Smurtika,
Pls go with the below configuration for desktop, rest things will remain the same.

Model is dell optiplex 7010mt
15-A12500, 8 GB RAM, 512GB SSD, Win 11 Pro
with 21-inch Monitor.

Regards,

Samrat

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 December 2024 12:40

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

FYR

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 20 December 2024 17:32

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; delhitl ITSupport
<delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4d@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

Dear Samrat,



Please find the below BOQ for Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement
Pease Provide your confirmation to proceed on Safal...

Regards,
Smrutika

From: delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 December 2024 16:54

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

Dear Sir,

Please find below the item descriptions categorized by outlets.

S/No. | Item Descreption Qty. | Store Name

1 | Desktop DESKTOP - ---RAM 8GB, SSD 512GB, Win11 Pro -LENOVO-AIO 12th Gen i5-- 2 ‘é\i’fy';cr:a' and

2 | ups UPS - -—-600VA-APC-—- » | Wanchaiand
Biryani

3 | Printer PRINTER - --LASERJET PRO---HP-MFP M126FW-- » | Wanchaiand
Biryani

a Token Wireless display module 7x26 in red led switch mode power supply for 7x26 keypad remote ) Wanchai and
Display wireless switch mode power supply red colour Biryani

5 | kps KDS - POSBANK, APEXA G (DIG) POS, 11900, 4GB RAM, 120 GB SSD, NO OS, #APX-G-DG-4GB-120GB | 2 ‘é\i’fy';cr:a' and

Regards,

Ranjeet Singh



From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 December 2024 11:16

To: Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

Dear Rajesh,
Please share BOQ Smrutika will upload

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4d@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 19 December 2024 09:27 PM

To: delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shadab,
We are not aware about this new entity , please share GST detail and other document .

Do we need to have Separate WAISL agreement for this or do we need to get created new entity in SAFAL ? there are more query in mind .please get
arranged quick meeting either .

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav



From: delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 5:38 PM

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4d@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying, clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Mam,
As per the request below, both PRs have been successfully deleted.

Note: The TFS Gurgaon entity is not mapped to my ID. As per attached snapshot for your reference, Kindly do the needful for further process.

BRAMNCH BRANCH

SODE HAME ADDRESS 63T NUMBER

SRRO

1 St Dwihi Mew Terminal 1, indirs Gandhi inter | Alrport., O Owparture SHA, Mehram Nagar, Rew Dethi, Haew Delhi, Deihl, 110037 OTRADCRITEIITS

Best regards,
Ranjeet Singh

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 16:54

To: delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

Dear Rajneet,



Wanchai and Biryani at T1 comes under TFS Gurgaon Entity..
Please Recall this both PR & raised new PR under TFS Gurgaon Entity

Regards,
Smrutika

From: delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 16:37

To: Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-
New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

Dear Sir,

The PR has been created for the upcoming outlets at Wanchai and Biryani at T1.

SR PRIPO ENTITY

NG ACTION PR.NO PR DATE CATEGORY REV NO CODE BRANCH CUTLET /| COST CENTER
1 4= TFSPL-N?S-Dﬂ?S' 19.-Dec-2024 IT 01 TFSPL Delhi DEL BIRYANI CONCEPT T
2 + TFSPL-2425-01124 19-Dec-2024 IT 01 TFSPL Delhi DEL WANCHAI BY KYLIN - T1
Regards,

Ranjeet Singh

From: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 19 December 2024 12:08

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-
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New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; delhitl I[TSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted Shadab.

Suresh / Ranjith , action please and confirm .

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh
Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-
New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying, clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Rajesh,
Please raise PR for below requirement

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4d@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 19 December 2024 11:58 AM

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

For Biryani’s of India

KOT Manager Manager
S/ilo: e KDS Printer PC Printer DVR
1 1 1 0 1 1 1
Nukkad Vlan 3
Backoffice
Vlan 2
For Wanchai
KOT Manager Manager
S/ilo: e KDS Printer PC Printer DVR
1 1 1 0 1 1 1
Nukkad Vlan 3
Backoffice
Vlan 2

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Rajesh Yadav <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika
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Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Delhi T1 - Briyani & Wanchai IT Requirement

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **

Hi Rajesh,
Please share IT requirement of Biryani & Wanchai

Regards
Shadab Sukri

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.

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



